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S. Con. Res. 27

Saturday, February 9, 19#6

Congress of the Unlted States,
Joint Committee on the Investigation
of Pearl Harbor Attack,
Washingtonf D. C.
The Joint Committee met, pursuvant to ad journment, at
10:00 a.m., in ths Caucus Room (room 318), Senate Office
Building, Senator Alben W. Barkley (chairmen), presiding.
"resent: Senators Barkley (chairman), Georgse, Lucas,
Ferguson and Brewster.
Rep;esentatives Cooper (vice chairman); Clark, Murphy,
Gearhart and Keefe.
Also present: Seth W. Richardson, General Counsel;
Samuel H. Kauvufman, Associate General Counsel, and John E.

Masten, of counsel, for the Joint Committee.
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

The Chairman: The committee will come to order.

Congressman Keefe will proceed.

TESTIMONY OF CAPTAIN AIWIN DALTON KRAMER
(Resumed )

Mr. Keefe: Captain Kramer, yesterday afternoon Just
before we recessed, you stated facts with reference to a
conversation which you had with Admiral Halsey at his head-
quarters in early 1944 in the South Pacific?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: And just where were his headquarters at that
time? |

Captain Kramer: 1In the center of the City of Noumea,
New Caledonia.

Mr. Keefe: And do you recall the date?

Captain Kramer: Not the exact date but within a few
days of the middle of May 1944.

Mr. Keefe: You further testified that at that time
he 'discussed with you & letter which he had received from
Admiral Kimmel?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: And gave that letter to you so that you
could go over it with the possibility that you might prepare

an answer?

Captain Kramer: An affidavit, yes, sir.
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Mr. keefe: You did not prepare a specif'ic answer or

‘3 " a specific arffidavit in response to Admiral Kimmel's request
: made to Admiral Halsey? |
3 Captain Kramer: I dld not, sir.
a Mr. Keefe: But you stated that you did prepare a
g memoranda" in answer to the questions that had been asked of
’ you by Captain Safford in his letter of December 28, 19437
: Captain Kramer: I did, sir.
” Mr. Keefe: And you felt that the answers to the questions
3 . propounded to you by Captain Safford wou'd likewise be answvers
4 3 ? " to the questions asked by Admiral Kimmel in his letter to
| % Admiral Halsey?
| 3 13
| g o Ceptain Kramer: I did, sir.
| E ia Mr. Keefe: After preparing that memoranda you showed 1t
: : " to Admiral Halsey?
| " Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.
e Mr. Keefe: Then you retained it with the intention of
. e preserving 1t for some future reference in the event you
- were killed or lost your life in the Pacific and wouldn't
II, L o be available as a witness at some future time?
‘ = Captain Kramer: That was my purpose, yes, sir.
| A Mr. Keefe: And the memoranda which you gave to me
& yesterday is that original memoranda?

' Ceptain RKramer: It is, 8ir.

[ e
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Mr. Keefe: I believe you further testified that when
you were called to testify before the Naval Court of Inquiry
at Pearl Harbor you had this memorandum with you at that
time?

Captain Kramer: I had it with my papers, but not at
that hearing.

Mr. Keefe: So am I to understand that prior to your
testimony before the Naval Court at Pearl Harbor you had given
oansider;ble thought to all of the questions propounded to
you by Captain Safford in his letter of December 28, 19437

Captain Kramer: At the time I prepared that memorandum,
yes, sir, but not subsequent to that. My only thought and
consideration on that subject was the handling and disposition
of that memorandum I had prepared.

Mr. Keefe. Yes. Well, I understood you to say yesterday
that from the time you prepared it, and I assume put 1t in
a file or envelope, you never looked at 1t?

Captain Kramer: That is correct.

Mr. Keefe: From that time until the present moment?

Captaein Kramer: That 1s correct, silr.

Mr. Keefe: You never read it before you testified at
Pearl Harbor?

Captain Kramer: I did not, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Nor at any supsequent time?
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Captain Kramer: That 1s correct.

Mr. Keefe: And have never discussed it with anybody else?

Captain Kramer: Until the commencement of this hearing,
no, sir.

Mr. Keefe: And then you exhibited it to whom?

Captain Kramer: Lieutenant Commander Baecher, ;I‘..:!.aison
officer, with this committee's counsel, was shown 1it, sir.

Mr. Keefe: How did you come to show it to them?

Captain Kramer: I felt that there was at least a likeli-
hood that I might be questioned by thils committee concerning
the letters of Ceptain Safford and all aspects surrounding
them because of the fact that I had made reference to those
letters in testifying before Admiral Hewitt.

Mp. Keefe: And you thought that in case somebody happened
to accidentally ask you about it you would be prepared with
the memorandum?

Captain Kramer: That is correct, sir.

Mr. Keefe: You didn't volunteer the fact that you had
prepared such a 'memora.ndum when you testified before the
Naval Court at Pearl Harbor, did you?

Captain Kramer: I did not, sir.

Mr. Keefe: And you didn’t volunteer that information

when you testified before the Hewitt Investigation, did you?

Captain Kramer: I did not, sir. I saw no noint in

|}
¥
L
.
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

introduoing.Admiral Halsey's or Admiral Kimmel's name into
my testimony.

Mr. Keefe: 7You were given an opportunity. to tell any
facts that you had in your possession, though, were ydu‘not?

Captain XKramer: I was, sir. However, I further felt
and was thoroughly convinced that all that could be elicited
from the showing of my memorandum was my understanding of
the facts at the time I prepared that memorandum. I am
still of that conviction, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Well, after reading it I am inclined to
agree with you.

Captain Kramer: Thank you, sir.

Mr. Keefe: I never saw it until yesterday. I am frank
to say to the committee after studying it last night I
think that a lot of undue importance has been attached to 1it.

Now, I want to go through this with you because of the
fact that it appears to be necessary.

In preparing this memorandum you took the questions
serially that Commander Safford had asked you 1in his two
letters which are before the committee and in evidence?

Captain Kramer: 7Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: The questions are numbered from 1 to 43,

inclusive?

Captain Kramer: I believe they run to 47. However,
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
1 |
the last several I did not answer in that memorandum since
- 3
-'3 they appeared redundant and covered previously in the memorandumn.
3 . |
Mr. Keefe: Yes, I think you are right about that. 1
< ' | .
3o that the members of the committee can follow your
5 |
memorandum they can observe the questions which were asked
8 |
in the letter --
7
Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chairman, just for the convenlence of
8
the other members, I wonder if counsel has prepared coples
)
for the members of the committee?
10
| 2 Mr. Keefe: Well, letl 11_19 finish my statement so that it
J g ¥
| 7 g won't be a blank.
’ & ¢ 12
1. 7 Will you reed 1t?
| 3 13
| : (Record read)
5 14
E Mr. Keefe: (Continuing) -- of Captain Safford dated
.18
0
* n December 22, 1G43.
| 16
Shefner
follows 17
10:20 ‘
18
]
19 ||
20
| 21
! v
23
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|
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|
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

The Vice Chalrman: Do yecu yield there, Mr. Keefe? :“

2
. 3 Mr. Keefe: Yes. |
4 The Vice Chairman: There wers ocertaln photostatic conlesé. '
6 My, Kaufman: Coples of the Safford letter. __"
) The Vice Chairman: Of the ngford letter distributed to
- )

7 the committee.

8 Mr, Kaufman: That 18 correctl.
a The Vice Chairman: But I had understood there was golng
10 to be a mimeographed copy prepared with the questions 1in them

1 instead of these code numbers that were sel UD. I in error

12 about that?

13 Mr. Masten: That was read into the transoript.

14 Mr. Richardson; That Wwas done the other day 4in connec-=

15 || tion with the examination of Captaln gafford, simply covered :

= .0 .MOTOWIHBAW JUAS 8 GRAW

16 || his letter and that has already been offered, it has been here

h 17 and coples have been given to committee members.

18 Mr. Keefe: I think you will get this quite clearly as

19 we g0 along.

The Vice Chalrman: All right.

20

J 21 The Chairman: The chalr wouldlike to observe that 1f

f-lh-'
23 || this msmorandum 18 to be the basis of inquiry thatl it would be
23 || @ 1ittle more onvenient for members of the committee to have

2s || OOples of 1t, but I do not want ©O interfere, I do not want

to 4nterrupt your examination, but it would be a little more
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witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

convenient. -

The Vice Chairman: Is 1t your intention to read the
memorandum? |

Mr. Keefe: Yes, questlon by question, so that there will
be nc question about it

The Chairman: You mean that you are going to read the
question?

Mr. Keefe! And hls answer,

The Chairman: And his answer, so that 1t will be in the
transoript?
Mr. Keefe: That 18 right.

The Chairman: All right.

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
ca .
23

24

My, Keefe: That 1s what I understcod we agreed upon yes-
terday. I

The Chairman: All right. i

Mp.’ Keefe: Now, this memorandum, the first question.
You have indicated 1510 as "First indloatlions of arrival."

rThat 18 at the top of your memorandum,

Captain Kramer: Yea, sir.

Mr. Keefe: What does thatl have reference to?

Captain Krumer: That has reference to the first indice=-
e1;3.01.'.15 of arrival of the Japanese fourteen part note.

Mr. Keefe; That 18 at what time?

Captain Kramers: That i8 & P.M., == 3310 P.M .
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keef o
‘ .
2 Mr. Keefe:! And then the next entry i8¢
K 4 3 42100 Completed. Left after phoning %o 1o0ate Ad-

miral Beardall, Admiral Turner, Colonel Bratton of

M.I.D., Admiral W4ilkinson, eto."”

What does that meant
Captain Kramer: That 2100 is 9 P.M. That refers to the

time of completlon 4n my section of the first thirteen paris

of the fourteen pari note.

10 Mr., Keefe: Now, the £ irst questloni

11 "No. At What time 4id you s8ee Mr. Rroseveld that

13 evening and show him the papers?

13 "pA, Did no%, personally, but left with one of

14 Admiral Beardall's assistants in the situation room on

18 Pennsylvanlia Avenue with posltive instructions re-urgenoy

S .8 MOTOMNIHEAW JUAT & ORAW

16 (to be deliveredat onoce). He was entertaining at the

17 time, but I leamned 1ater in the evening he had seen it." 4

18 When 4id you learn that Mr. Roosevelt had seen thosee first

19

20 the 6th of December?

21 Captain Kramer: I cannot be precise on that, }ir. Keefe.

g2 ||It 18 oy distinot Ampression, howaver, that I was told that by

23 || somebody. Whether Admiral Beardall that nizht late at Ad~-

24 ||Biral Wilkinson's home OT the next morning or the following day

o5 ||lgsome time, 1 do not now recall.,

\i
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr, Keefe +

Mr, Keefe: Well, you think 1t may have been that Admiral ,
Beardall may have communicated with the White House after you
delivered the papers to Wilkinson's home? .

Captain Kramer: I think he may. I do not know on that
point, sir,

Mr. Keefe: And you think that he may have told you that
night while youwre still at Wilkinson's home making delivery
to him, that Beardall had telephrned the White House to find
out if the President had seen the message and you think he may

have advised you then that the President had seen the message
that night?

. Ceptain Kramer: That is quite prssible, sir. I think,

however --

Nr. Keefe: Now, I don't want to indulre, @0 far as I am
concernnd, Captaln Kramer, in the realm of possibilities and
speoulation, Now, if you knew that the President aotually saw
that message that night or if you learned from anybody who had
rellable informatioh and can testify to 1t, I would like to
have you do so, but if you do not know, please don't indulge,
80 Tar as my examination is concerned, in the realm of specula-
tion, That does not help anybody to determine the 1ssues in

this case.

Captain Kramer: In the light of your remark, sir, my

answer must be I do not know.

|
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i 1 Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
2 Mr, Keefe: Very well. Question 2:
3 "Was Mr, Hull there or was he called in, or d4id you
4 see him first and go over to Mr. Roosevelt with him?
6 "A. Nec, on all counts. " Army vas taking care of that
G and I know only that he lr.now‘or it by 2230 (see item 9)
7 and possibly had seen it cars of Colonel Bra tton by then.*
8 That 18 jyour testimony today, isn't 1it?
o | Captain Kramer: That I think is in effect my testimony

10 | toiay, yes, 8ir, my understanding now.

& e _.M-@W

| E 11 Mr, Keefe: Number 3

{‘ 4 E 12 "What time 4l1d you see Admiral Stark that evening
2 13 | and show him the papers?
§ 14 | “A. Did not. (See items 4 and 5)."
E 15 | That is your testimony today, that you 4id not see Ade-
o |

16 | miral St&rko

17 Captain Kramer: That 1s my understanding now, yes, sir.
18 Mr. Keefe: Number 4:
19 "If answer to 3 1s negative, how and when was Ad~
20 miral Stark first informed?
( 21 | "A., Bellieve Item 5 phoned that ewe (see next).
22 Possibly Admiral Turner did too. I know he saw it as
23 soon as he reached hffice next A.M. (about 0900),"
24 Now, do you have any knowledze as to whether Admiral

25 || Wilkinson phoned Admiral Stark that night?
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Witnese Kra mer Questions by: Mr. Keefe o
1 | )
2 Captain Krawer: No prsitive knowledze, no, sir: simply
- 3 the impression I had with me at “dmiral w4lkinscn's home that
4 he left the room on one or two occasions, as I di1d, and that ,'
s || Admiral Wilkinson may well have phoned ejther Stark or Turner X
6 or both during that time. I do not know that he d4id, sir.
7 Mr. Leefe: You did not actually see him or hear him?
8 Captain Kramer: And I was not told that he 4id or 4id
2] not.
10 Myr. Keefe: But you have this fact in mind, have you not,
% 11 Captain Kramer, that Sunday was not usually a day for the higi
(o : 12 || boye in the Navy to assemble at their offlces?
: 13 Captain Kramer: That 1s oarreot.- sir,
% 14 Mr. Keefe: And when you got down to your offlce 1n the
E 15 Navy Department the next morning, Sunday, there were twelve
i 16 or fifteen of them assembled, were there not?
17 Captain Krumers: Thére were many there, yes, sir, : {
18 Mr. Keefe: Including Wilkinson and Tyrner and Stark and 1
o |l 811 of them in the higher echelon? '
20 || Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.
; 21 The Vioce Chairman: Mr, Keefe, will you yleld?
o 22 ‘ Mr. Keefe: Just one seocond.
23 || I understand that it is your impresasion that the ar-

24 rangements for that meeting which brought all these people

25 together Sunday morning a t Admirel Stark's offlce must have
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187
; Witness Kramer Q uestions by: Mr. Keefe
2 || been made the nizht before?
3 Captalin Kramer: Yes, Bir,
4 Mr. Keefe: And that 18 the reason why you concluded that
8 Admpiral Wilkinson must have telephoned Admiral gtark that
e night? '
7 Captain Kramer: That, I bellave, is one of the Treasons,
8 yes, 8ir,
) Mr. Keefe: Now I will yield.
10 The Vice Chairman: I may be mistaken, I just wanted to
E 11 be oclesr. Did your previous question state that "At the time
E 12 || you arrived at your of f \oe the next day they were there "
2 13 Mr, Keefe: Yea -- NO, N0, at nine ofolock.
% 14 Captain Kramer: That was my question when 1 prepared
% 18 that memorandum, yes, 81ir.
) 16 Mr., Keefe: That 18 when you got to Admiral Stark's of-
17 fice.
18 Captain Kramer: As to the time, approximate time that
19 Admiral Stark arrived at the Navy Department, yes8, sir,
20 Mr. Keefe: You got to your office, as 1 understceed 1%,
rhl ‘ 21 about 7:30 in thé morning?
| a2 Captaln Krumr:. Yes, sir.
23 Mp. Keefe: Tnhey were not there at that time?
| 24 Captain Kramer: No, 81lr,
1 25 Mr. Keefe: Now, then the next question;, nurher 5:
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Questions by: Mr. Keefe

"How and when was Admlral Wilkinson first informed?

"pA, At 2105 by phone %o his home where he was
entertaining Admiral Beardall and others, told him what
I planned to do. H4is chief oconoern was getting 1t to
the President and Mr. Hull, which are covered above,.
arrived at his home at 2020 where he, and Admiral Beard-
all also, saw 1t and were informed re-others, partliou-
i1arly the Whilte House. I don't recall whethér Admiral
Beardall then phoned to the White House %o check de-
14very or not. Belleve at this time Admiral Wilkinson
phoned Admiral Stark."

No. 6: Linn remembers that you stayed £ill after
1 AM. What time did you leave the Navy Building and

go home?
np, Left Admiral wilkinson's plaze about 0030" ==

what time would that be?

captain Kramer: Thatl would be one-half hour afier mid-

night, 8lr.

Mr. Keefe: Yes. (Continuing)

".. gtopped by, then proceeded" -- "gtopped by the
Navy Department to drop papers and check on anything
new, then proceeded home. "

That is as you have testified hers before this inquiry?

Captain Kramer: Yes, 81ir.
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witness Kramer Questions by: Mr, Keefe

Mr. Keefe: Number 73
"What time 4id you get down to the Navy Buillding
the next morning? (Brotherhoed said 1t was sometime
.arter 0700,
"A, About 0730."
That is ocorrect, 1is 1t?
Captain Kramer: That 18 correct, yes, 81r.
Mr. Keefe: That was your memmy then and that 1is your
memory today?
Captain Kramer: Yes, air,
Mr. Keefe: So that y‘our recollection when you were out
in the South Pacific in your answers. to question number 7
and question number 6, question number 5 and question number
4 is all exaotly, ppractically, as you heve testif ied here
before this committee?
éaptain.Kramor: With very few minor discrepancles 1
believe it is, sir.
Mr., Keefe: Question Number 8:
"What time did you see Mr, Rooseveltl that morn;ng
and s how him the new paperst
"Did not personally, but léft first batch about
0945, second about 1100 at the White House ocare aof
Adnlrél Beardall."®

Theat 42 on van hera toati?lad haan
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Witness Kramer Questicns by: Mr. Keefe
1
3: Captaln Kramer: Yes, 8ir.
.. 3 Mr. Keefe: Questlon 8:

4 "Was Mr. Hull there or was he called in?
5 “a. No; at his office. Mr. Knox (first one) was
8 - shown it at his home about 2200 previous night and he
7 sade a number of phone calls inoluding Mr. Hull. Meet-
8 ing was then arranged for Mr. Hull, Mr. Knox, Mr, Stim-
0 son and others at Mr., Hull's offloce at 10:00 A.M. where
10 I was instructed to be with 1t and anything else.

< 11 Meeting held at 1000" -~

E 12 Well, he has got 1t at one thousand as scheduled.

2 13 Captain Kramer: That 1s 10 _.o‘olool: in the morning.

% 14 Mr. Keefe: 1 undorat;ndzit 48 one thousand. That 18

E 5 |la thousand, as I remember it, mot belng a Navy man. I will

0

16 || read it again.
17 The Vice Chairman: It would help us to get the time so

18 that we understand it on all dates.

10 Mr. Keefe: Well, I think I had better becauss 1 am
20 || a1l mixed up on all these things, so I will try to get 1t

2; || straight. (Reading)

i

23 “Meeting at 1000," That 1s 10 o'olook?
23 Captain Kramer: ZYes, sir. |
24 Mr., Keefes (Reading)

25 || “And new items (lst batch) delivered together with
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Witness Kramer Questicns by: Mr. Keefe
1
2 0ld. Colonel Bratton was on hand there too for Mr.
. 3 Stimson." '
4 Now, that is substantlally as you have testifled before
s || this oonmittee?
g Captain Kramer: It 18 esgentially the same I belleve,
7 || 81T,
8 Mpr, Keefet Yes, Question Number 10:
) "My oheock shows you hdd Part 14 plus another paper
16 getting the conference at 1l P.M. Do you recall taking
% 11 any other papers with you, and can you give me a hint
; 12 a8 to their contents?
: 13 “a, (a) I don't recall precisely how our friend's
% 14 . nunbers ran in the hundreds (or thousands) but in units
E 15 from about 02 to 09 or 10." |
. 18 what does that mean?
17 Captain Kramer: That refers to the Tokyo serial numbers,

18 |Ilwhich not only refreshment indlcates -- in fact ,' exhiblt 1 1in-

[
i
il

o |ldicates run from 901 to 910, 902 1is the Japanese note,
20 ||901L 48 the so-called pllot message, 906 or 7 I think is the

21 |lone P. M. message.

A e e e i N s g Pl

22 Mr. Keefe: (Readinz)
23 “(p) The first few of these messages, not includ-
24 ingz the one setting the conference for 1300% --

25 . |Tha1; would be one o‘clock, would 1t? |
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1 Ceptain Kra mer: Anout one P,M,, yes, 8ir.
2 Mr. Keefet (Reading)
3 ".. were on hand by 0800."
4 That i8 nine o'clock, 1in't_1t?
5 Captsain Kramer: Nine o'oloock in the pofﬁing. yesa, 81r,
e Mr, Keefe: (Reading) |
7 "and were completed and belng delivered at 9:45
8 (to the White House) and at 10 o'olock to the State De~-
o | partment (See Items 9 above) Admiral Stark, Wilkinson,
10 Turner and others got them about 9:30 at h meeting held
i n in Admiral Stark's offlce.
‘. § 12 "(g) On returning about 10:20 from Mr. Hull's of-
; 13 £10e the remainder of #02-10 were arrivinz, inoluding
% 14 the one setting the one o'oclock meeting time and the
E‘ 16 iWeather Report’. These were delivered to all hands,
e inoluding Mr. Knox and Mr, gtimson at Mr, Hull's offlce
17 with my comments to Mr., Knox on how the hour tied with
18 the sun, and moves in progrees, elsewhere."
10 || That 418 substantially as you have testified before this

20 conmittee?

g Captain Kramer: I belleve it is, sir.

| a2 Mr. Keefe: You follow 1t very closely.
23 || Captain Kramer: There are some disorepancies in that
24 || memorandum from -—-

a5 | Mr., Keefe: Well, whut is the disorepanoy?
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W 4tness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keef e
1
2 Captain Kramer: Well, my impression at that time was
. 3 that certain ones of that batoh from 902 to 910 had arrin a
4 before my ten o'oclock appointment with Mr. Knox. In the 1igh%

5 of my study the other night in compliance with Senator Fer-
8 guson's request I £ind my memory was faulty in that respect,
7 «“hat none of those additional ones were seen by me or arrived

8 in my office untll after my return from that ten o'clock ap-

9 po intment.

10 Mr. Keefe: Now, when you 8&y "none of them" you are

11 referring, amonmg others, To the so-called pilot message, are

12 you not?

13 Captaln KrameXr: Yes, sir, that 18 one of them.

14 Mr. Keefe: Well, NOW, if we might digress a while

15 while we are on that question right now for Jjust & moment,

3 .0 .MOTOMIHBAW LJUAS @8 QAAW

16 that i1s one of the thlnis that I have diffioculty in under-
17 standing and I know thatl other members of the committee are
18 in a similar quandary.

19 The pllot message, which is found in exhiblt 1, page
20 238, Number 901, according To exhibit 41 was filed by the

at || Japanese at 8:56 P.M. 6 December Tokyo time (A & N;

22 that is 6166 A.M. December 6th, Washington time.
R The exhibit further shows that this was intercepted

24 in Japanese code by Navy gtation *S" — that 1s Balnbridge

28 Island, Washlington -- at 12:15 to 12:20 GMT -- Greenwich

| ‘
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Merildian Time.

Captain Kramer: Greenwich Meridian Time, yes, sir.

Mr, Koofo: Decomber 6th - Navy, with the parenthesses
around "s*,

7:16 to 7:20 A.M. 6 December Washin-ton time.

In other words, this was intercepted between 7:15 and
7320 A.M,, December 6th, Washington time. It was teletyped
in Japanese code to the Navy; no showing when it was received.

Now, then, we have this pioture, that here is this
pilot messaze, which 1s one of the important messages in this
chain of messages, received by the Bainbridze Island inter-
cepting station between 7815 A.M. and 7:20 A.M. on Saturday
morninz, December 6th, 1941, Now, that would come into the
Navy Department, wouldn't 1t?

Captain Kr;amor: Yes, s8ir,

--n ™ "'.---,'j.—_ A
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
And it would be taken off the teletype almost instan-
tanqoualy, the teletype tape from Bainbridge, would it
not?
Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: This Exhibit shows that 1t was teletyped

in Japanese code to the Navy. Why did not you get that

message that morning early? :

Ceptain Kramer: 6 December was a day of Army cogni-
zance of Japanese ciphers. It would, therefore have
been automatically under the existing arrangements, have
been sent to the Army Signal Intelligence Section by our
GY watch officers receiving that.

Mr., Keefe: Then, if I understand it, if 1t came in
about 7:20 a.m. on December 6, it would be immediately
taken off the teletype by the watch officer and transferred
over to the Army Signal Intelligence Sectilon?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir, not necessarlily immediately.

Those tricks, however were guite frequent; they aver-
aged sbout two hours apart, and sometimes oftener.

Mr. Keefe: Now, Captain Kramer, here vas a pilot
message, which indicated the reply vas to be made to the

Hull note. You were all alerted to watch for thet reply,

were you not?

Captain Kpamer: We had been loding for it for some

A T . f L
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr., Keefe

days, yes, sir,

Mr. Keefe: Would the watch officer, when this mes-
sage came in on the teletype, have any way of knowing vhat
its contents were?

Captain Kramer: None whatsoever, sir.

Mr. Keefe: He would have to rely upon the translators
over in the.Arﬁy? First the decoders, I suppose.

C.ptain Kramer: Decoders, and then the subject, of
course, would not be known untll final translation.

Mr. Keefe: Have you any explanation as to why it took
frbm 7:20 a.m. to 12:05 p.m. on Saturdey, December 6,
to get that message over to the.Arﬁy Signal Intelligence
Sérvice from the Navy?

Captain Kramers I have no first hand knowledge on the
time schedules of handling those things, so I cannot
testify on that point, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Well now, this exhibit indicates that this
message was received at 12:05 p.m. by the Army Signal
Intelligence Service, How long would it take, from your
examination and knowledge of that message, to decode it
and translate it, normally?

Captein Kramer: I cannot testify except from generel
understanding how long it might take to decode it.

It might be, for exemple, that the cipher key for that

—— ———— —
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Questions by: Mr. Keefe

day was not yet recovered in which case it might have taken

& week or more to recover. It might further be --

Mr Keefe (interposing): Pardmme just a moment. There

is no need to talk about " it might take a week or more,"

because we know it was decoded that same day.

Captain Kramer: It might be, in a more specific

ansver to your question, Mr. Keefe, that & cipher key had

been recovered which was in error for two or three letters,

giving a quite garbled text, in which case it might requirs

considerable reworking before a falirly smooth text were

deciphered.

Mr, Keefe: 1In any event, so far as you know, you did

not get it in your sectlion from the Army until the next

morning, Sunday, December 7?

Captain Kramer: That is my present belief, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Sometime between 9 and 10:30 that morning?

Captain Kramer: That is my present belief, from a

study of the other night, sir.

Mr. Keefe: All right.

Now, Question No. 1l1l:

"Were Mr., Knox and Mr. Stimson called in that morning,

or were they notified in any way?"

"Answer. Yes.

Question 12:

See 9 and 10 above."

"How long did you stay with Mr. Roosevelt?
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr., Keefe

An;ver: "Did not. See 8 above."

That is as you have testified here?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir,

Mr. Keefe: Question 13: "When did you see Admiral
Stark that morning?"”

Anwer: "About 0900 at his office with others, and
left night before matters. First batch of new given" --

Well, I don't know whether this punctuation is right.
I will start all over again. It appears I read it improperly.

Captain Kramer: I did not edit that thing after the
first typing, sir. There might be typographical errors
in it, and very likely there are,

Mr, Keefe: The answer to No. 13 is:

"About 0900 at his office with others, and left night
before matters."

Captain Kramer: That means the material disseminated
the evening before, Saturday evening.

Mr. Keefe: I see. It means you left with him that
material which you had received the night before?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir., I find now, however, that
wy recollection on that point is incorrect, that it was
first shown to Admiral Stark the next morning by Ca.ptain
McCollum,

Mr. Keefe: Well, wvhat am I to understand the fact

e b sl i L e e . Ao TR ot A M B S S S
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

This memorandum says, "When did you see Admiral
Stark that morning?" The answer is "About 0900 at his
office with others, and left night before matters."”

Captain Kramer: Actually I did not go to Admiral
Stark's office until about 9:30, sir, when I was starting
on my way to the State Department.

Mr., Keefe: Now you push the matter up from 9 o'clock
to 9:30.

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: You have been refreshed on that since you
got to studying this on your arrival at Washington? Is
that right?

Ceptain Kramer: Chiefly the other night, and since
my arrival in Washington, yes, sir,

Mr. Keefe: What do you mean by "chiefly the other
night"?

Captain Kremer: As to the time when the messages were
delivered, the study I made the other night for Senator
Ferguson.

Mr. Keefe: That would not help you any on the mtter
of time, would it?

Captain Kramer: No, sir, I am still a little hazy

on precise times. In fﬁ.ct, during our luncheon conversa-

tion at Admiral Stark's home in Spring Valley, we were
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
still unclear as to exact times. The chierf point cleared
up was the fact it was Captain McCollum and not Commander
Wellborn whom I had seen that morning in Stark's office.

Mr. Keefe: Am I to understand that at this luncheon
at Admiral Stark’s home you were trying to figure out,
and figure accurately, as to what time you did see Admiral
Stark and what time you did deliver the papers to him?

Captain Kramer: That was not the purpose, sir., It
was in the course of a genersl conversation that one or
two of those points came Up,; sir,

Mr. Keefe: Now, Captain Kramer, I have not asked you
a8 to whether that was the purpose of the luncheon or not.
You volunteered the statement here, in addition to what

you sald yesterday to Senator Ferguson sbout that meeting,

that this question was discussed as to the exact time that
you delivered papers to Admiral Stark.

Now, either it was or was not. I was not there.

I will ask you the direct gquestion:

At thls luncheon meeting with Admiral Stark, was the
question discussed as to the time at which you delivered
the papers to him that morning of December T, 19417

Captain Kramer: Points regarding the --

Mr. Keefe (interposing): You can answer that "yes"

i n
Or 'NO; " can't you?
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Captain Kramer: I cannot answer a categorical "ves"
on that point, in the light of your precise wording of
your question, Mr. Keefe. No effort was made to determine
exact times. In the course of a general conversation,
the times of arrival of Admiral Stark and Captain McCollum,
came up in our discussion. In that respect my answer
would be "yes," otherwise, in answer to your question, the
answer is "no," if you mean that we were trying to determine
precise times.

Mr. Keefe: VWell, all right.

When you prepared this memorandum out in the solitude
of the South Pacific, whanpyou'wefe alone by yourself, pre-
paring a sort of a messege that was to be used in the event
of your death, to state facts so you would leave a clear '
record as to events, you set down that you saw Admiral
Stark at 9 ofclock at his office with others, and left
with him then these papers.

Captain Kramer: That was my recollectionthen, yes,
sir. I

Mr. Keefe: Now, then since you got to talking it over
with people after yoﬁr arrival here at Washington, your

memory*becaﬁa refreshed as to the events, and you now 8s&y

you think it was about 9:30, is that righi?

Captain Xn
. argamer: M - g
thag is right, sip.

'*1iiiIlllIlllllllllllllllllllllllllllIllIll-IIIllllI-l-IlIlnllII-IllI-llIlIii“'
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
Mr. Keefe: All right.

Did Admiral Stark tell you that he thought you were
mistaken in saying it was 9 o'clock, that 1t was nearer
0:307?

Ceptain Kramer: He did not, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Did anyone else tell you that?

Captain Kramer: No, sir. That was purely my own
presumption and deduction from the fact that I have a-
recollection, still rather hazy, that I did stop at Admiral
Stark’s off'ice on my way To my appointment in the State
Department.

Mr., Keefe: Well, did you leeve any papers at Admiral
Stark's office that morning?

Captain Kremer: I apparently did not, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Did not you take any papers to Admiral
Stark’s office that morning?

Caeptain Kramer: I did, definitely, that I recall,
after my return from Mr. Hull's office at approximately
1.0:30. That time 1 am quite precise on.

Mr. Keefe: Well, now, I am getting more confused
than ever by your answer. You tried to see Stark the night
before, on the 6th, to deliver this 13-parts message to

him along with others, did you not?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Mr. Keefe: You cald not find him home?

Captain Kramer: No, slr,

Mr. Keefe: Then you went on -a.nd made your deliveries
to others, as you testified, and you think Wilkinson called
Stark that night, and made an appointment to get all
the crowd together the next morning. You so stated?

Captain Kramer: Yes,

Mr. Keefe: Now you had the pouch that Stark did
not get, and took it back to the Navy Department that
Saturday night?

Coptain Kramer: Yes,

Mr. Keefe: Did not you deliver that pouch to him in
the morning, so Stark would have the same papers you
delivered to these other people?

Coptain Kramer: I left several pouches with Captain
McCollum early that morning, aix". It could well be that
my stopping about 9:30 at Admiral Starkis office was

to see and find out for myself whether Admiral Stark

had yet seen 1it.
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AL-1l 1
| : ;Mri Keefe: Now{ then, I will read on with your answer:
X . . "First batch of new given about 0940, second about 1045
. (21l this was not personal but via his senior aide because
2 of' meeting in progress. They were passed in to him promptly
: however.)"
: Now you say that the first betch of the new stuff that
g came in was given to him at 9:40, and the second batch at
| : 10:45, and that was delivered to his senior aide.
& Captain XKramer: Yes, sir. '
. Mr. Keefe: ?hsn you must have made threo.deliverios.
' E S Captain Kramer: No, sir.
f o Mr. KBefe: Do I understand this --
g ? Captain Kramer: (Interposing) My present recolleotiank
E 2 1s that I am somewhat faulty on precise tipes in that
: ' | memorandum. That Q40 I now modify to the 9:30 atqpping at
2 Admiral Stark's office I have just referred to.
» Mr. Keef'e: Then am I to understand that you not only
- left the material that was in the pouch on the night before,
- but you also left the first batch of the material that came
- in on the morning of the 7th at 9:30, is that‘it?
. " Captain Kramer: The first batch, Mr. Keefe, now appears
X to be only the 14th part of that 13-part note. That was
- apparently the only new material, in the light of my study
w0 | the other night, that was left on the first trip.

i
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Eoe:e

Mr. Keefe: Well, now, am I to understand that you left
the pouch with the 1l4th part message in it alone?

Captain Kramer: No, sir, that together with the other
material disseminated the previlous night which Admiral Stark
had not yet seen.

Mr. Keefe: Now why can't we get some simpia little
fast clear? Am I correct in the assumption that whatever
you did deliver, whether 1t was 9:30, 9:40 or at any other
time, the first delivery you made on the morning of the Tth,
according to your present refreshed testimony, included the
14th part, together with the first 13 parts.

Now did it or didn't 1t?

Captain Kramer: It did, sir.

Mr. Keefe: All right. It 1s easy to say & simple
11ttle thing like that 1f you will only 1isten to the question.

Mr. Murphy: Will the gentleman yield? I think I can
clear the confusion by showing you this part of the record.

Mr. Keefe: I do not think there 18 any confusion right
now. I think we have got it clear.

Now question number 14:

"with reference to & certain conference held that
morning, do you know who attended 1t and how long it lasted?"

Answer: "There were two I know of, and I believe another

s/o Colonel Braetton. The one in Mr. Hull's office wes at
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

least one and one-half hours. Another started about 9:00

. 3 o'eclock with Op-10, Admiral Stark, 11 Admirel Ingersoll,
; 12 Admiral Turner, 16 Admiral Wilkinson, 20 Admiral Noyes,
X and others there, lasting to 1130 that T know of, and probably
" later."
G
Is that correct?

’ Captain Kramer: It now develops, Mr. Keefe, that there
. was no formal conference, but many officers were in Admiral

| | i 3tark's office, and going and coming from his office. My

A 10

lmpression, at the time I prepared that memorandum and at

11
the time that Sunday morning, was there was a conf'erence.

12

It was in a similar mammer that the normal 11:00 o'clock

| conference was held more or less dally in Admiral Stark's

14
office, similarly assembled. That was the reason for my

16

2 .0 MOTOMINBAW _JUAS 4 aORAW
=
w

impression that there was a formsl conference of that nature.

16
However, 1t was no formal conference but & continuing

17
discussion that Sunday morning.

18
Mr. Keefe: All right. Question number 15:

19
| "Did you ever tell Admiral Wilkinson what you told me?"

5 Your answer appears to be to 15 and 16;

. | - "Reference obscure. Would you clarif'y? If re-general
e security (i.e. lack) late in spring, yes."
2 What does that refer to?
s ; Captain Kramer: That 18 rather cryptic, I will admit,
2s

|

M
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Mr. Keefe: Question No. 18:

"ie cen't find the original ‘woather report! (sent on
Dec. 51:h)‘a.nd 14%s trenslation. What became of ite”

Answer: "The first weather report was not on 5 December,
1041, but mid-morning of 7 December 1941, as indicated in
10-¢ above. It went into Op-20-GZ file. Op-20-GL should
nave it now unless it was among riles turned over to Army."

Now there you are referring to the so-called weather
roport the;t came in on the Tth?

| Captein Kramer: Which I learned only before Admiral

Hewitt's Investigation I was mistaken in, and actually that

|l wes the hidden word message.

‘ Wp. Keofe: It was the hidden word message instead of
l the weather report?

| Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Question No. 19:

|I "Can you offer any pertinent remarks ol

| Your answer: "For the most part covered above, until

ftem 15 (16) is clarified.”

Then your memorandum goes on and sets forth the first

four paragraphs of Captain saffordls letter to you under

| date of January 22, 1944, which 1s already in the record, and

| T shall not burden the record by reading 1t.

Then you put down his questlons:

U

B = — =
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

"Please answer the following questions by item No."

Item 20: "Re your item #2, is Colonel B. Colonel Bratton?”

Answer: "Yes."

Item No. 21: "What or whose job in the Navy did Colonel
Bratton's job correspond to?"

Answer: "McCollum's (head of FE Section), and mine
in-so-far as dissemination of this materié.l is con;emed.“

No question about that?

Captain Kramer: None whatsoever, sir.

Mr. Keefe; Item 22:

"Do you know vhaf Army officers were notified or shown

the papers by Colonel Bratton, and when?"

Answer: "Other than as indicated in 2, 9 and 14 I do

I not know, but since the Colonel was, on frequent occasions

of which I am aware, always prompt and conscientious in

handling this type of material I assume that all usual

| recipients in the War Department were getting everything

| promptly on 6-7 December, 1941. This assumption is further

substantiated the morning of the 7th by the fact that he
| arrived at Mr. Hull's offlce about the same time I did on
| both trips, despite the fact I had a few minutes start each
| time while delivery was being made to him from my office.

He, as you know, was responsible for getting it to State,

as well as Tto Mr. Stimson. I believe his usual practice was

B T o T T TS TN ™ -
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keerfe
to get it to the Chief of Staff and DMI prior to delivery
to Mr. Hull."

No question about that, is there?

Captain Kramer: No, sir.

Mr. Keefe: "In amplification of my question 15-16 "Did
Jou ever tell Admiral Wilkinson what you told me? Or
MeCollum or anyone else?' I recall your telling me that
you saw Admiral Stark about 0900 (EST) on 7 December 1941.

"He looked at the papers and exclaimed, 'My Godl This
means wari’

"You said, 'Admiral, it has meant war for the past three
months .? |

"Admiral Stark continued, 'I must get word to Admiral
Kimmel?, and picked up a message blank.

"Then another idea entered his mind, and he said 'Does
General Marshall know of this??

"You replied, 'Most of i1t was sent over to his office
last night. This last part (Part 14) was sent over 10
minutes ago and should be on the Generalis desk by now.!

"(End of your tale).”

Now this was what amplified Captein Safford's previous
question, which you asked him to amplify in your reply to

his first letter?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir, that is corrsct, sir.
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Mr. Keefe: And he is attempting to tell you what you
told him in amplification and asks you to verify 1t?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Item 23:

"Can you verify or correct the foregoing?"

Answer: "Cannot verify. (See Item 13). I may have
made the last remark, because qQquite often during the previous
year, not only he, but others would ask similar questions
regarding who had it. I therefore frequently answered such
questions or volunteered such information at the time of
delivery, and may have as 1ndioa;ted in this ocase."

Now this question and the answer thus far contemplate
that you had had a conversation at some time with Captain
Safford and had told him that you had delivered these papers,
or these messages, to Admiral Stark at about 9:00 o'clock,
and that when he looked at it he said, "My Godi This means
war!.: and you said, "Admiral, it has meant war for the
past three months.” Admiral Stark then said, "I must get
word to Admiral Kimmel", and picked up & message blank.

Now I understand you to say in your memorandum that
you cannot verify that as having taken place, exoept'pouibly_
the last sentencs.

Captain Kramer:; That is correct, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Yes, sir. ¥Most of it vwvas sent over to

a.‘_-- -l‘
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his office last night. This last part (Part 14) was sent

- R - b
- -

—

over 10 minutes ago and should be on the General's desk by

now."

T T —_ s Fa

What were you referring to there?
Ceptain Kramer: 7T was referring in the answer set

forth there only to the geéneral character of conversations

" - ~pe -K—. DT ] T
| (oY)

regarding delivery, which I frequently made and talked about

in my answer there.
Mr. Keefe: You say in your memorandum, "I mey have
10

made the last remark, becsuse quite often during the previous
11

year, not only he, but others would ask similar questions

12

regarding who had it ."
13

Now what I want %o know 18, had you at any time told
14

Ceptain Safford those facts that he set forth to refresh
15

= .0 MOTDMINZAW . JUAS 4 OQRAW

sour recollection?
168

Captain Kramer: 7T am Xtremely doubtiul of that s B3P,

I had probably three opr four conversations » between the

iste spring of 1943, with Captain Safford. During those

|

conversations I may have referred, at one time opr another,

probably in the days Just following Pearil Harbor, to what
deliveries I had made that morning. I kept him in general

| apprised of importent items in this traffic. I cannot ’
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. in mine and Admiral Stark'a mouths .
. Mr. Keefe: You do not deny it, do you, that you told
¥ that to Captain Safford?
. Captain Kramer: I have no recollection wvhatsoever or.
e having told Captain Safford of such a conversation.
. Mr. Keefe: Well, now, Captain Kramer, it would be
A perfectly the most natural thing in the world for an officer
. like Admiral Stark to say, "My God! This means wari” when
o he got these messages, wouldn't it?
; & Ceptain Kramer: 1In that respect, 8ir, Admiral Stark,
. E o that I recall on three or four occasions, used rather emphatic
i’, & expressions of that nature.
g > Mr. Keefe: It would not be unlike Admiral Stark to
5 1 make a statement of that kind, would 1t?
2 o Captain Kramer: No, sir.
Hook
follovws 17
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Mr. Keefe: Then as I understand your testimony with
respect to this particukr situation,it boils down to this,
that you just do not verify it. It may have occurred,
you do not deny it categorically, but you do ndt have
any present recollection that you told Captain Safford
that?

Captain Kramer: That i1s correct, sir.

Mpr. Keefe: But when you were recording your last

'declara.tion, that was to be used in the event of your

death in the Pacific setting forth the facts, you did say
you may have made the last remark, and I want to quote
that, when he asked the question "Does General Marshall
know of this?" your reply was, "Most of it was sent over
i:o his office last night. This last part (part 14) was
sent over ten minutes ago, and should be on the Gen_eral'u
desk by now."

Captain Kramer: By stating I might have made the
last remark, I was referring purely and simply, Mr. Keefe,
to the fact that assuming I saw Admiral Stark at 9 or
9:30 that morning, I may have informed him of who had al-
ready received that materisal.

It was nothing more or less, sir.

Mr. Keefe: All right.

Now, I go on with your further answer:

i 4 DB B & bl
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

"My recollections and most vivid impressions of that
morning almost 2-1/2 years ago are of urgency and perspira-
tion. The latter from dashing through the corridors of
the Navy Department and two trips to the White House and
State Department on foot (pertly on the double), and the
former from the certainty that the diplomatic haymakers
exchanged since five November, 1941, and particularly
since about the 26th, were reaching a climax. The immediate
urgency for me was to get back to my office as quickly
as possible to see if anything new had come in, and then
get 1t pushed through the breakdown, translation, check
for references, typing, arrangement of the 14 copies in
folders for dissenmination, phoning to see where recipients
were, and then to dash out with it again.

"Hence, my usual procedure of preparing summaries of
the day's traffic and of references, as well as sitting
alongside the desk of recipients while they read only the
summaries if pressed for time, or the full text of the
more impbrtant material to vwhich I invited their attention,
and so I could clarify obscure connotations, identify names,
give background, or outline references, was entirely fore-
gone that morning.

"There was no need for any of it because the items were

for the most pert self-explencstory, and the beckground, so

Aty 10 v o e 1 Wl g By el 43 L i 5.
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far as this particular set of traffic was concerned,

vas well-known to all recipients, especially because the
volume of new material during the preceding ten days had
been small (though important) and had given opportunity

for revievw.

"Tf T appear to be hazy on some of the details you

Admiral Stark's office, the above background which I have
given at some length should explain it in part.

"More specifically, I recall making personal delivery
to only two.principals that morning, namely, to Mr. Knox
and to Admiral Stark at 0900."

There agaln, after this long explanatlion, you say,
and I read, "More specifically, I recall meking personal
delivery to only two principals that morning, namely, to

Mr. Knox and to Admiral Stark st 0900," or 9 ofclock.

I go on with your statement:
"In the case of Mr. Knox, I gave him the previous
night's material, plus part 14, and one to two less import-

ant things when he arrived at Mr. Hull's office about 1000.

b B ke mme et e et el A o

My remarks then were confined to inviting attention to

the new material, because he had studied the previous night's

materisl from approximately 2200 to after 2300 in his :

apartment.” 5
|

That would be for an hour, wouldnit 1t?
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe .

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir. It was somewhat less than
that.

Mr. Keefe: "Part of this time he talked to me about
verious phases of the matter, and made phone calls., The
rest of the time I conversed with Mrs. Knox, and the Secre-
tary's Chicago Daily News manager, who was visiting and
whom I had known slightly during the period when he was
acting as Mr. Knox’s personal secretary at the Navy Depart-
mﬁﬁt."

Right at thatpoint, in this letter, which was written
by you out in the Pacific, without the benefit of notes,
and without the benefit of all this material, and without
the benefit of refreshment from anybody, you told, in
pretty meticulous detall, the same story yoﬁ told before
this committee; isn't that true, as to those facts?

Captain Krémer: I think so, sir,

Mr. Keefe: Yes. Now, I go on,

"Again, at about 1100 when I delivered the 91300 msg, !
the ‘weather rebort' and the final orders on destruction
of cryptographic aids, I took time only to invite atten-
tion verbally to the fact 'tha_t 1300 Eastern Daylight
Time was 0730 at Pearl" -- and that means 7:30 at Pearl,
doesn't 1it.

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.
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Witneu Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
Mr, Keefe: -- and 0300" -- that would be what? Three

olclock?

Captain Kramer: In the morning, yes, sir.
Mr. Keefe: In the morning.

-- epproximately or shortly before morning twilight
at Kota Bharu, where we had been expecting confirmation of
the deal with the Thai Chief of Staff for this attack for
some days. The implications were so obvious in the light
of what we know, that it was not necessary to state that
invesion of British territory was undoubtedly scheduled

for 1300 (EDT), and that at least a complete break with the

U.S. was scheduled simultaneously."

That was clear wasn't 1t?

Captain Kramer: I think so, sir.

Mr. Keefe: "In the case of the 0900 delivery to
Admiral Stark I was in veﬁy much of a hurry. I don't believe
I spent as much as a minute in his office.”

Now, you refer in this ﬁemora.ndum to the 9 ofclock
delivery to Admiral Stark, do you not?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir; in ths respect, Mr, Keefe --

Mr. Keefe (interposing): I have only asked fa the
"ves.”

Mr. Murphy: I submit the witness is entitled to give

an explanation., We want the facts.




Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr, Keefe

Captain Kramer: I would like to make a very short
further remark, that I was hazy then, and still am hazy.
I believe Captain McCollum is not precise, and that Admiral
Stark too 1s not .precise as to those exact times. I do
definitely recall now, however, that the first delivery
of that note to Admiral Stark was made by Ceptain McCollum
where I left the folder for the Admiral.

I may very well, since Admiral Stark’s office was
up one deck and only one corridoris length away, have gone up
there at 9 oiclock to check with the Flag secretary, if he
were there, or to otherwise check to see whet.her. Admiral
Stark were in and had gotten that.

Mr. Keefe: Well, of course, the whole thing is only
a matter of a half hour's difference.

Captein Kramer: Yes.

3
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Mr. Keefe: The testimony is only a difference of a

half en hour, which was a vital half hour that morning, was
it not?

Captain Kramer: I presume all time that morning was

very vital, yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Yes.
Well, I‘dwill go on:
"I don't believe I spent as much as a minute in his

off'ice.
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Hitnou Kramer Quutim by: Mr. Keefé

"A number of other senior officers were standing
about or coming in for the meeting. I hardly glanced at
them, mores than to note that Admiral Turner, Noyes and
Wilkinson, the principal other usual recipients, were
also there, and consequently it would not be necessary
to run them down in the building for separate and individual
delivery.

"I had been interrupted in finishing some of the hot
new material in my office to make this delivery, and was
literally almost Jjumpy to get back and get it out, and
to deliver to the White House as quickly as possible, and
also, of course to keep the 1000 sppointment with Mr. Knox
at the State Department.

"I am almost positive I did not remain in the Admiral's
office while he read the approximately 15 pages of
single-spaced text. There were undoubtedly a few words
exchanged with the Admiral, most likely along the lines

of the remarks you quote as my last reply."
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

I wvant to stop right there. You say, "I am almost
positive I did not remain in the Admiral’s office while he
read the approximetely 15 pages of sméle-spaoed text."

Now what were you referring to there? The ﬁhole 14
parts?

Captain Kramer: That was presuming that I delivered
directly to Admiral Stark the 1li4-part note, yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Now did you or did not you deliver it to him?

Captain Kfamer: I d:_Ld not, in my present best re-
collection, make that delivery, no, sir. Captain McCollum
did.

Mr. Keefe: Well, when you were making that statement
that day you were certainly under the impression that you had
delivered it to him, and you were setting down in this
document, to be used in the event of your death, what you
thoroughly understood the facts to be?

Ceptain Kramer: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: And you say in this that you are certain
that you did not remain in his office while he read the
approximately 15 pages. "There were undoubtedly a few words
éxchanged with the Admiral, most likely along the linse of
the remarks you quote as my last reply."

What were you referring to there?

Cabtain Kramer: The last sentence that Captain Safford
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Koofo.
: Quotes me as saying?
Mr. Keefe; We will go back to it. In other words, '{

3 "Does Goneéal Marshall know of this?", and your reply, "Most |

’ of 1t wvas sent over to his off:l.o? last night. This ‘].a.at part 'I

i | (Part 14) was sent over 10 minutes ago and should be on the

: General's desk by now."

| Is that what you referred to?

: Captain Kramer: I referred, as I shortly before have

3 outlined, only to informing Admiral Stark, a recipient, as
2 i | to other recipients who may or may not have received that
3 | material.
¢ 12 | -,
5 Mr. Keefe: Now let us get a definite answer to my
E 2 question. %
g [l - Captain Kramer: That, I think, is a definite answer, sir.
:; " | Mr. Keefe; When you wrote these words "There were

2 undoubtedly a few words exchanged with the Admiral, most

3 likely along the lines of the remarks you quote as my last

4 reply," were you then referr-ing to the suggested words con-

& tained in Captain Safford's letter to you?

2 Captain Kramer: I was not, sir.

& Mr. Keefe: What were you referring to?

& Captain Kramer: Only to my general practice of informing

o recipients who else had received that material I was delivering.

o ! Mr. Keefe: Well, in this memorandum you say, "There
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe 1
vere undoubtedly a few words exchanged with the Admirel,

most likely along the lines of the remarks you quote as nw
laﬁt reply." ‘

What did you mean when you set that down?

Ceptain Kramer: I have already stated, a few minutes
ago, Mr. Keefe, that I did not edit that memorandum after
I wrote it. I was under some preaﬁure to confer with Admiral
Halsey again, as I had indicated when he first showed me
Admiral Kimmel's letter. Despite that urgency, or at least
haate, on my part it took me approximately four or five
dayé before I had this memorandum prepared. I recall now
no attempt to g0 back, during the process of preparing that
memorandum, to check :Ln detall vhat I had said earlier.

Mr. Keefe:; ffell. now, let us go an. The memorandum
further says; ‘

"The other actions of the Admiral would also be not
unusual.,”

What are you referring to there?

Captain Kramer: I was referring to an emphatic comment

vhen I delivered directly to him.
Mr. Keefe: Well, now, this portion of your memora.ndum,
Captain, refers to what took place when you delivered this

message to Admiral Stark at 9:00 o'clock on the morning of
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Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Witness Kramer

Mr., Keefe: Then your answer is that aocordiné to
your prasent recollection after you‘have been refreshed,
as it were, you think you did not deliver this 14th part
message, together with the first 13 parts, that morning
at any time, to Admiral Stark?

Captain Kramer: Directly, yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: So that you now contend you did not have
any conversation with him at all that morning; is that
right?

Captain Kramer: That 1s! my present belief, yes, sir,

Mr., Keefe: Therefore Admirel Stark did not sgy any-
thing to you about this message at all?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.

Mp, Keefe: Is that your present recollection?

Captaln Kramer: Yes, sir,

Mr. Keefe: Is that becesuse you discussed it with
Admiral Stark and Captain McCollum?

Captein Kramer: Partly that, and partly by general
study of this whole subject in th; last few weeks, the
last couple of months.

Mr. Keefe: Since you got back to Washington?

Captain Kramer: That is correct, sir.

Mr, Keefe: That is what you meant when you said repeat-

edly throughout your testimony thet you had been refreshed,

W p— "‘_d-_h_.ﬁ B b e N L L i e = UL
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Witness Kraner Questions by: Mr. Keefe

so that your current recollection 1s so and so, is that
right?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir. A large part of my refresh-
ing has been due to a study of documents which I had not
seen until recent days. .

Mr. Keefe: A study of documents would not help you
any on this, would 1t?

Captain Kramer: No.

Mr. Keefe: So if any refreshing at all is to be
done, it 1s because somebody talked to you about it, 1s
that true?

Ciptain Kramer: Yes,

Mr. Keefe: DNothing else?

Captain Kramer: Nothing else.

Mp. Keefe: Th ere are no documents that you cald
study which would determine whether you talked to Admiral
Stark or whether you did not?

Captein Kramer: That ls correct, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Now, let us go on with your statement:

"on s number of occasions previously he had immediately
phoned General Marshall, or had called the White House to
arrange immediate access for me to Mr. Roosevelt 1f the
material were important, and delivery hed been to the

Admiral first. I definitely recall & certaln feeling of
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Witness Kramer Questions by Mr. Keefe
relief that Admiral Wilkinson was there, and consequently
I need not be held up from getting back to my office while
it was read, because Admlrsl Wilkinson had studied it
thoroughly the night before and could answer any questions
the Admiral had."” '

Now, there ageln, you say you definitely recall a

feeling of relief that Admiral Wilkinson was there. Now,

vas where? In Admiral Stark's office?
Captain Kramer: How 1s that?

Mr. Keefe: Was Admiral Wilkinson in Admiral Stark's

of'fice?

| Captaln Kramer: He was quite definitely at my 10:30

visit in Admiral Stark’s outer office. It could very well

L be that he was there at about 9:30 when I stopped by

Admiral Stark's office, together with other senior department

officers, standing sbout in his office.

h Mr. Keefe: All right.

Now, let us go on.

Now, I want you to listen to this. You say you never

read this statement before since you wrote 1it.
l Captain Kramer: That 1s correct, sir.

Mr, Keefe: So it 1s quite new to you, too, isn't
149

Captain Kramer: There are some points that are new

- . i adl GA y  SE Y AT N
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
to me now, yes, sir. I do not recall just exactly what
I put in that memorandum.

Mr, Keefe: I want you to listen to this next one
carefully:

"One or more of the other remarks may have been made
glso, The quoted exclamation of Admiral Stark would have
been typical in character, bescause he had used emphatic
exclamation once or twice before during the fall when
particularly 'hot'! items were being shown him. But
climax after climex had been so frequent during the previous
several months that even this remark would not have impressed
me specifically. I was used to it, with my mind focused
on the technical and messenger boys aspects that morning,

I simply do not recall thecomplete conversation in question.”
Now, does that refresh your recollection as to whether
you told Captain Safford about the exclamations that Admiral
Stark had made when this message was delivered to him?
Captain Kramer: Not in the slightest, sir.
Mr. Keefe: It does not refresh you in the slightest?
Captain Kramer: No, sir.
Mr. Keefe: Your own words, your own language written
by you?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.
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Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Mp. Keefe: Now,.I ask you again, in the light of

your present knowledge, did you or did you not dellver

the 14th part message together with the first 13 parts

that morning to Admiral Stark personally?

Captain Kramer:

I did not, sir.
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
Lac ' Mp. Keefe: Then all this stuff that you have written
‘u?a:k o down here, couldn't possible have happened, or any infer-
S . ence that i1t happened, couldn't possibly show that it
* || nappened?
' . Captain Kramer: It 1s possible that I was in Admiral
¢ Stark's outer office at the timoqcaptain.McCollum.arrived
5 there. He may have phoned me that Admiml Stark was erriving.
P That would not have been unusual.
;i Mr. Keefe: Do you have any present recollection
S . that Admiral Sterk made any of the statements which are set
; > forth in Captain Saffordis letter to you?
i 2 Captain Kramer: I havé none, sir,
% 29 Mr, Keefe: Now Captain Kramer, just so that we
2 " mey thoroughly understand this, T understoocd you to say
B2 | that you prepared this mamofandum and intended thattis
e | memorandum should be your story of theseevents in the
= event you should happen to be killed in your service out
'8 | in the South Pacific? ‘~'+
i Captein Kramer: That 1s not quite accurate, sir. My %
o intention in preparing that memorandum was simply to give j
" Admiral Halsey & much broader picture of svents preceding }
- Pearl Harbo +than would be indicated by replies to Admiral %
o Kimmel's letter. That purpose only. It was only later, i
24 |

after I hed promised Adwmiral Halsey that T would prepare a 4
25
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
deposition or affidavit in compliance with Admiral Wilkin-
son's request, that I retained this memorandum &s being
in the nature of the affidavit which Admiral Kimmel had
requested., I never reviewed that as to accuracy at any
time. I never prepared any such affidavit.

Mr. Keefa: Did you intend that this should be used
in the event anything happened to you?

Captain Kramer: I, of course, hoped that it would be
necessary to so use 1t.

Mr. Keefe: Well, in the event it would havebeen
necessary to use it, did you intend this should be your
statement of fact? .

Captain Kramer: IU would have been found with my
papers, yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: . ort of a last declaration, or dying
jeclaration or something of that kind; is that right?

Ceptain Kramer: I presume SO, sir, yes, slr.

Mr. Keefe: Then you knew that an investigation was
on at the time you prepared this, did you not?

Captain Kramer: I did not, no, sir, I believe'I
hed heard, I am not certain of that point, that a Navy in-
vestigation was contemplated.

Mpr. Keefe: And you knew that on the possibility of

the findings of that Nevy court, the careers and perhaps

:
]
:
1
!
:
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
the entire lives of individuals depended, you knew that,
didn'f you?

Captain Kramer: That undoubtedly was pari of my

presumption, yes, sir. I did not know just the purpose

of the investigation.

Mr. Keefe: So you were quite meticulous, were you not

when you prepared this staetement, to see to it that you

recorded the truth?

Coptain Kramer: I was not particularly,meticuloua.
My only purpose and intention when T was preparing that
was to give Admiral Halsey a broad pilcture. T took no
time to rehash or attempt to refresh my memory precilsely
as to detaills in the preparation of thet memorandum.

Mr. Keefe: DNow, I read on. Let's see 1f this re-
freshes your recollection any. I am trying to refresh 1t
from your oOwWn document. Not anybody elsels.

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: This 1s your owvn writing.

"Tn later deliveries =="

Get this:

"1y later deliveries to Admiral Stark that morning,
T went only to his office door which rema.ined 0penpwhiie

his Flag secretary took the material from me and gave 1t

to the Admiral.”
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Captain Kramer: That was referring specifically

to the 10:30 delivery which I quite vividly recall.

Mr. Keefe: That would imply to me, reading this full

; statement, that the first delivery you made in person to
’ Admiral Sterk and then you say "In later deliveries to
t ; . Admiral 3tark that morning I went only to his pff:l.ce door." '
y Captain Kramer: 1In later trips to Admi»sl Stark's
: . office. Again, possibly clarifying a point to a slight de-
* || eree, 1t could well be that Admirel Stark's door was mot
' o closed at the first trip around 9 or 9:30, whenever it
| | . % 5 wvas, that I may have made to Admiral Stﬁrlc'é office. It
_5! 5 was closed, I recell quite positively, when I arrived there
§ ~ about 10:30, because word had to be sent in to the Admiral :
E i that I was outside, g
:'i o Mr. Keefe: Well, it is quite clear from your tetimony ‘
o given here that you never delivered any papers to Admiral :
" Stark personally that worning. ;
- ; Captain Kramers That 1is my present bellef, yes, sir, :
o | hefore 10 ofclock. ;
o Mr. Keefe: So when you say "In later deliveries to ;
s Admiral Stark, I went only to his office door," the fact
" is you never went beyond his office door to make any deli-
- veries; 1s that what you mean to tell us now?
24

Captein Kramer: That is what I mean to tell you now,

sir.
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
1
Mr. Keefe: You have then refreshed on that point
2
also since you got back to Washington?
3
Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.
4 .
Mpr. Keefe: Did you talk sbout that at Admiral Stark's
[
| ~ luncheon?
| 6
| Captain Kramer: I don't believe that came up speci-
r 7
) fically, no, sir.
: -
| AL R
fls o
i 10
A 2 u
; (o)
' e
f ® |
o |
) 3
’r. 3 13
D
: X
| = 14
2
o 18
n




|
|

—— T o —

follows
Hook
Al~1l

3 .0 .MOTOMIHEAW . JUAS 8 ORAW

raCharity (2) am

10

13

13

14

18

16

17

18

10

20

21

23

24

Witness Kramer

11,001

Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Mr. Keefe: Then you go on to say:

"T pelieve I also gave him additional folders on one
dr both occasions for other recipients 1n the conference.
gut in these latter deliverles I recollect conversation only
for Mr. Knox'! benefit regarding the implications of the 1300
nhour. I distinectly remember that the tie-up of these times
would be apparent to experienced naval officers, but that
a eivilian (Mr. Knox) might overlook it. Hence the pains
T took to point it out at the State Department. I repeated
this point at least half a dozen times that morning to
others, chiefly subordinates, I think, but including one
of Mr. Hull's seoretaries who handled this material for him,
to one or two of my office workers, and I belleve also to
Celonel Bratton in Mr. Hull's outer office, probably to
Commander Wellborn, the Admiralis flag secretary, possibly

to MeCollum, and probably to you, too. However, such

| sonversations as I had that morning were more in the nature

of rapid comment and abrupt departure to keep up wilth my

chief concerns, the messenger boy and technical jobs.

Consequently, any remarks made by others have left practlcally

no iinpreasions or recollections with me."
Now, that is substantially, as to that point, what you
have testified before us here?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.

e — = — e i il e o™ vl -
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Mr. Keefe: On that issue your mind is very clear, it
is the same today as 1t was when you recorded this out in
the Pacific in the early part of 10442

Ceptain Kramer: Yes, sir.

Mp. Keefe: Now, then, questlons 24 and 25:

np1d Admiral Stark get General Marshall on the telephone

and what did he say; were there any other witnesses? 1f so0,

who?

"gee 23 above; also 13 and 14."

18 the story so far as Admiral Stark is concerned and what

you know about 1¢?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Do you know whether Admiral Stark telephoned
General Marshall that Imorning?

Captain Kramer: I do not, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Question 26:

"nid you tell MeCollum, or Admiral Wilkinson, or anyone
else? -

"singe I don't recall the story, T rather doubt that
T gould have told 1iVv to these two also, but I could not swear
o 4.

Well, now comes this next question. That 18 the one

you had refercnce to, Mr. -~
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
The Vice Chairman: Who had reference to?
Mr. Keefe: Counsel had reference to 1it.
Mr. Murphy: Mr. Richardson.
Mr. Keefe: You have seen this, Mr. Murphy. Can you
gee anything in 1t?

Mr. Murphy: I had the benefit of & half-minute glance

st it. From what I saw I could see no reason for withholding 1t. !

Senator Brewster: I can't understand.

Mr. Murphy: Mr. Keefe asked me if T ha.d seen it and 1
said that I had had the benefit of a haif-minute glance at
1t. From what I saw I saw no reason to withhold it. I did
not see all of it. Mr. Keefe had it overnight.

The Vice Chairman: Permit the Chair to inquire of counsel:
Ts there anything about this matter -- counsel 18 familiar
with 1t?

Mr. Richardson: We see no reason for withholding it
except the request of Captaln Baecher.

Mr. Murphy: The first part of the questlion has already
been read into the record.

Mr. Keefe: That is right.

Mr. Murphyi Several days &ago.

Mr. Keefe: Most of the facts set forth in the nexu

gquestion and answer are already in the record having been

~ referred to heretofore.

'
|
|
|
|
i
|
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Witnéas Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Mr. Kaufman:; Commander Baecher says that the Navy
Depé.rtment requests that i1t be withheld and before it is made
public they would like to make very serious representations
to the committee that it should not be disclosed.

The Vice Chairman: Well, in view of that --

Senator Lucas: Does that have to do with maglc?

Mr. Kaufman: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: If there is anything in there of that

character then I can't read English. I can't find it in there.

Senator Luceas: Does the Congressman think it is materlial?

Mr. Keefe: Well, I don't know. I donit want to be
quot;ed as saylng that I think it is material except we have
& witness on the stand and the materilality of it, in my
opinion, could only relate to a search of his memory.

Senator Lucas: Yes,.

Mr. Keefe; To determine the possible credibility of
testimony which he has glven here and his abllity to remember
detalls and facts and r;ot_remember other detalls and facts.

The Vice Chairman: On that polnt hasn't he had a
pretty fair test eapplied to him up to this point?

Mr. Reefe: I only raise this question, Mr. Cooper,
because I like to keep my word and I stated that I would

not refer to anything in this which might by the wildest

atretch of Imagination be assumed to interfere with the

)
f

. A
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Witness Kramer - Questions by: Mr. Keefe
‘ security of the United States.
. i Senator Brewster: Mr. Chairman, I suggest, while 1
! would have no question about its materiality, in view of
; the representation of the Navy Department I would suggest
; ve defer decision until noontime. We are nearly ready for
| ’ recess. We might take a little earllier recess and permit
\ ' the Navy to tell us in confidence why this will wreck our
| 1 aattcnsd sseurity
g T am at a loss to understand 1%, but I think we should f
: :‘: | defer to thelr desire. ’i
E | The Vice Chairman: I think in view of the request made "
% R ‘ by the Navy Department certainly they are entitled to that l
; g i consideration. |
3 1 ?
8 | Mr. Murphy: May I suggest we go to question 28 and }
E . 'i then let the gentleman from Wisconsin pass the sheet along
n ; and let the cormittee read it. Questlions irom 28 to 43
A |l do not violate anything.
iy I The Vice Chairmen: Permit the Chair to inquire of
? Commander Baecher: Is the material upon which the Navy
i Ii Department r;equest i{s based on this one page to which Mr.
¥ Murphy h'a.s referred?
” Commender Baecher: I think, Mr. Chairman, 1t goes over
T three pages. '
24 |

Mr. Murphy: It is one questlon. Question 27.

L
-
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Commander Baecher: Yes. It begins at the bottom of
The page, takes up a full second page and ends on top of
The third page.

The Vice Chairman: Is it all under one question?

Commander Baecher: Yes, |

The Vice Chairman: Would that be agreeable, Mr. Keefe,
To skip that one question and go on with your examination?

Mr. Keefe; Yes.

The Vice Chairman: We will follow the suggestion of
Senator Brewster.

Mr. Keefe: Question 28:

"Do you know if any of the following were called as
witnesses by the Roberts Commission? Admiral Wilkinson;
Admiral Turner; McCollum; Kramer.

"I was not called. Captain MecCollum was, and he told
me & 1little about it including the fact of the introduction
of at least some of the Jap traffic as evidence. I do
not know about the others, but presume they did appear.”

Question 29:

"Were the JD files in GZ custody or any messages from
these flles ever submitted to the Roberts Commission?"

Answer: "See 28. The files from GZ were never called

for, but were unnecessary for this purpose since MID had

numberous copies of everything,and a complete set for about
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
s ronth back was normally 4in ONI in Op-16-FE."

Captain Kramer: That 1s Captain McCollum's sectlon, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Question 30:

"Were Admiral Wilkinson, McCollum, or Kramer, or anyone
else, cautioned or warned, or instructed not to ever mention
the events of 6-7 December 1941, or the investigations con-
ducted by the Roberts Commission? In this connection, I am
sending you a copy of the Roberts Report by ordinary ship's
meil. T will comment on 1t in further correspondence.”

Answer: "Not that I am awere of. I was not. However,
the sesssions were, of course, secret, hence cautions or
warnings of some kind should have been in order, as in ordinary
courts. I cannot conceive of the crypto tra.ffio veing intro-
duced in evidence without at least the elementary prudence
of cautionary warnings regarding this material. However, I
have no knowledge of this, or even of the rules cf procedure
used by the Commission."

Question 31:

"Do you know when and how General Marshall first got
news of Serials #9001 and #9002 (Parts 1-13 inc.), and what
action he took?

"T do not know, but sees 2, 1% and 22. I believe he

got it that night. I am unaware of any action taken, butb

presume that a meseting in War Department the following morning

:
?

. T B el b B .1 T TN ' Tsanns
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11,008
Questions by: Mr. Keefe
was arranged that night. OSunday was not an all hands work

day at that time."
What did you mean by that answver?
captain Kramer: I meant precisely what it says, 1 think,
sir, that Sunday was normally observed as a holiday from
working hours, appsearance at the office on Sunday exceptl
for special watches set up on a full week 24-hour basis.
People did not come to the Navy Department on Sunday except
on unusual occasions and as to the War Department I belleve

it was the same case.

Mr. Keefe: Well, you say that you belleve General
Marshall got #901 and #902 Saturday night.

Captain Kramer: I stated definitely above that I did
not have any first-hand knowledge on that point, sir; 1it
was just my presumption that he might have gotten it.

Mr. Keefe: And was that presumption based on the fact

| that they did have a meeting in the War Department the

following morning?
Captain Kramer: I know nothing about any meeting that

may or may not have taken place in the War Department Sunday

morning, sir.

Mr. Keefe; So that your answer Iin this case is just

pure speculation?

Ceptain Kramer: I could have answered simply "no" to
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

that whole question, yes, sir.

Mr. Murphy: Will the gentleman yield?

Mr. Keefe: Yes.

Mr. Murphy: His answer i1s covered in his answer above.
In No. 22, about what material the Army had.

Mr. Keefe: Yes, I know. He refers to it in this answer.

Question 32:

"game for Part 14 of Serial #902, and for Serial #907
vhich set up the 1300 delivery time?"

Your answver:

"see 31."

In other words, you don't know anything about whether .
General Marshall got it or when he got it if at all?

Captain Kramer: No, sir...

Mr. Keefe: Question 33:

"Re my 1%, I meant the conference between Admiral Stark
and General Marshall which resulted in dispatch described
in Part XI of Roberts Report. I did not know of the other
conferences and am delighted to learn of them. Can you
add any names to tﬁose elready given by you for: -- "

| That appears to be the end.. There doesn’t appear to

| be any ansver to that question. There is a little lapse
| there and it is hard to follow. Maybe you can explain it

to me.
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Witness Kramer . Questions by: Mr. Keefe
(The witness was handed a paper and there vas & dis-

cussion between Mr. Keefe and the witness off the record.)

Mp. Keefe: In any event so far as this memorandum 18

concerned there does not appear to be any answer to question 337
Captain Kramer: No, sir.
Mr. Keefe: And your explanation to me just given 1s
that it is very possible that you may have gotten up to
that nig!at that you were working onit and may have started in

again later and forgot to record any answer to that question?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Now, then, question 34:

"Gonference in Mr. Hull's office?”

Answer: "I a.m quite certain Mr. Hamilton (head of FE
Division of State) was there, and believe both Mr. Hornbeck

(political adviser on FE) and Mr. Welles were there, since

they were regularly seeing the traffic. Probably about 8

persons altogether.”
Do you know whether Mr. Welles was there?
Captain Kramer: I do not, sir.
Mr. Keefe: You say you believe that he was there --
when you wrote this memorandum.
Captain Kramer: I believed Mr. Welles was normally

celled in to conferences between those three Secretaries

|

|| bearing on these Japanese-U.3. negotiations, sir.
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Witness Kramer | Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Mr. Keefe: You know that Mr. Welles has testifiled
1ere that he was not there that morning, do you not?

Captain Kramer: No, s8ir; this is the first I ever heard
that point. .

Mr. Keefo: That was just --

Captein Kramer: Presumption.

Mr. Keefe; =-- presumption on your part, too, wasn'il: it?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.




Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

?i Mr. Keefe: Question 35:
5
2
AL "Conference in Admiral Stark's office?"
S .

Then your answer:

. "Cannot add my name to 14, but there were quite a
. number, possibly 15 or more standing around, not yet
. seated vwhen first delivery was made about 0900."
4 Again you refer to the fact that all of these people
’ were in Admiral Sterk's office when you made the first de-~
g livery about 9 olecla k.
; :? Now, you don't care toadd anything to what you have
2 already said on that question?
é = Captain Kramer: No, 8ir, I 40 not.
; ” Mr, Keefe: Question 36:
£ 14
E "Conference in General Marshall's office?"
: 4 | Ansver:

16

n
Have you information and am not even positive there
17

was a conference. See 14 gnd 31."

18
Question 37:

19
"The conference between Admiral Stark and General

Mershell2?"™

20

"Know nothing of this."

22

Question 38:
23

"How much does McCollum know?"
24 |

n ,
I don't know exactly. I presume a good deal. I saw
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
him on rarely after the new regime took over with delivery
of material by young officer !couriers.!"

No. 39:

"Will McCollum come through'willingly?

"I do not know."

No. 40:

"What 1s your estimate of Admiral Wilkinson in this
respect?

"I frenkly don't know. Our relations have always been

most cordial and frlendly, and remaein so on three occasions

I have met him in SOPAC. On two occaslons when he introduced
me to other senior officers, he introduced me with the remark
that he and I had had a rather hectic night before Pearl
Harbor. But we have never discussed any aspects of this

case oy subsequent developments such as the Roberts!
Commission.”

What was your understand that Ceptaln Safford was
inquiring about when he said "What is your estimate of
Admiral Wilkineon in this respect,” and you answered "Frankly
I don't know"? |

Captain Kramer: Mr. Keefe, one of numerous ressons vhy
I did not reply to Captaln Saffordis letter was the fact
that Qaptain Safford was apparently putting me on some sort

of a team. I proposed to be on no team. I referred in that
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
answer there to that po:l.nt.

Mp. Keefe: In other words, when you said "I frankly
don'f know, you are referring to the fact that you weren't
going to be on anybody's team; 1s that it?

Csptain Kramer: That 1s correct, air.

Mpr. Keefe: The question is "What is your estimate
of Admiral Wilkinson in this respect,” and your ensver 1is
"I fpankly don't know." You want us to understand that
is to be interpreted as mea.ning‘you veren't going to play
oﬁ anybody's team?

Captain Kramer: That is correct, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Did you know that, from your previous
conversations with Captein Safford before you went to the
South Pacific, that he was organizing a team?

C;ptain Kramer: The first intimation I had of any
such development was Captain'éa,fford'a second letter to me.

Mr. Keefe: And you just didn't want to get mixed up
with Captain Safford?

Captain Kramer: That iscorréct.

Mp. Keefe: So when he asked what you thought about
Admiral Wilkinson, you just said, "I frankly don't know."

Captain Kramer: Yes, slr.

My, Keefe: When he asked you whether McCollum would

come through willingly, you said, "I don't know."

1
1
i
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
~ Captain Kramer: Yes, sir,

Mr. Keefe: Then the next question 1is:

"Will h-e talk for Admiral Halsey?"

Your answer was:

"T have nothing on which to base an opinion in this
regard. "

That is the same situvation isnit 1t?

Captain Kramer: Precisely, sir.

Mr. Keefe: 42:

"What about Admiral Turner?"

Answver:

"T have not seen him since he left Washington, and
have nothing on which to base even an estimate.”

Ceptain Kramer: The same thing, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Now, there appears on't.ho next page,
which appears to be comment apparently by Se.fford.

This 1s what 1t says:

"With pregard to the quotes of my Item 18 (the Weather
Report sent 5 Dec 41) and your reply in 10(c), you were
describing #80 (Circular #2494, a plain language hidden
code msg. sent the morning of 7 Dec 41) of which we have
copies of the original and its translation in the GZ flles.

This was sent and receilved on 7 Dec -y RS 1 was asking about

the iGeneral Intelligence Broadcest! containing false

e s el sk e Yl i
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
'"Weather Report! which was broadcast at 0430 (EST) on

the 4th anfi 5th of December 1941. (Not sure of exact date).
It was heard by 'M! and W' and sent in by teletype. It
was unheard by 'S?, "H', and 'C?', who listened for it.

(I have this from Station 'S? files, plus statements of
Wright and Mason.,) This message (in Morse) included the
words:

"Higashi no kaze ame." --

Captain Kramer: Very good, Mr. Keefe.

Mr, Keefe: Thank you, I don't I don't fail when the
next one comes.

"tNishi no kaze hare.?"

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir, Juét as good.

Mr. Keefe: (Reading):

"(Negative form of 'Kita no kaze Kumori.)?"

Captain Kramer: Kumori, sir.

Mr. Keefe: That 1s what I sald. Do I get a hundred
on that, Professor?

Captain Kramer: Very close to that, sir.

Mr. Keefe: All right. This has done something for us
being on this committee. I got that much out of this hearing
anyway.

Now, then, going on with this:

"The warning was not sent in the menner prescribed by
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
Circulars #2353 and #2354, both of vhich listed a large
number of plain language message texts with corresponding
hidden meanings for each, but was a mixture. The GY
watch officer was not sure of it so he called you and you
came in early and verified it. Murray recalls 1t and so0
do I. Either you or Brotherhood (?) were waiting in my
office when I came in that morning and said, "Here it 1s!”
Ve had been waiting a week for it and Station 'S' had been
forwarding reems of P/L messages by teletype.

"ns g presult of this General Intelligence Broadcast
containing false "Weather Report! McCollum ﬁfepared the
message described in Paragreph 50 (pege 9 - XI) of the
Roberts Report. It was a very long message ending up with
the tfanalation and significance of the warning in the "Gen-
eral Intelligence Broadcast Etc.? I read the message 1n
Admiral Noyes' office and was witness to the discussion
of it between Admiral Noyes and Admiral Wilkinson. I took
for granted that the message to Admirsl Kimmel originated
by McCollum on 4 December 1941 (or 5 Dec) but never released
would be sent and did not know otherwise until 2 December
1943, I learned from Wright that McCollum knew this last

mentioned message had not been sent (Wright was informed

by McCollum at Pearl Harbor)."

Then follows more questions.
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Witnesa Kramer Questions by: Mr., Keefe
]
2 Mr. Keefe: Question 45.
. S Mr. Murphy: 49S.
4 Mr. Keefe: Is 1t 437
6 Mr. Murphy: Yes.
6 ‘ - Mr. Keefe: A1l right, I am glad you read better than I

7 || a0 (Reading)

8 "Do you recall the 'General Intelligence Broadocast
e containing false "Weather Report!"?
10 "Yes, but I did not handle 1t. Without exception ;
E 11 everything I dissemlinated was written up with 14 ocoples ? l
. g 12 (7 for'hruw, 7 for Navy, with two typinzs). One ocopy 1
; 13 of Navy's went at onze into JD or similar ocategory- i
% 14 numericzal-fille of 8 ection Op-20=-GZ, After routing and . i
3 15 return of remaining 6 coples many items waent into two l
3 K 16 other types of flles we kept in varying degreeas as
17 needed, nama_lr, a ‘Subjeot! file, and a Jap meg gerial %
18 £11e at certain times, though the latter was basically a
19| taken care of by a ocarding system of originator's ser- j
20 lals. i
21 "I do have a hazy recollection of belng called ]
23 down to the offlice as you dosor;bod, a few mornings }
23 before Pearl Harbor, I had similarly been called in by l
24 the GY watch off icer who had standlng orders from me to |
23 do so, at various of the night one to three times a

A ———
e —

p— .
p—
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. Witness Kramer Queations by: Mr, Keefe
2 Mr. Keefe: (Oontinuing) -- from that time to this?
® s Gaptain Kramer: Until the last few days when I have, -=-

4 as I have previously. explain, I had been making further

5 ||studles, including the reading of interrogations of high

6 ||Japanese officials by General MacArthur.

7 Mr. Keefei By the way, where are those interrogaticns
8 |lof Japanese officials that you have read?

0 Mr, Kaufman: That 1s exhibilt 142, sir.

10 Mr, Keefet: W4ll you 70t 1t for me? I do not happen to
11 ||have that in my files. Will you ge_t me exhiblit 142, p].‘eaaor
12 (Whereupon counsel handed exhibit 142 to Mr. Keefe)

13 | Mr, Murphy: Mr. Chalilrman, I weould llike to request, 1in

Sl et A - AT At S b s il i s

14 view of the readings and interpclations on the paper read

15 ||by the distinguished gentleman f rom Wisconsin, that it be

- .I —-vﬁ'

D .0 MAOTOMIHEBAW . JUAS 4 ARAW

16 ||lspread in its entirety, with the exception of questionZ?, in

17 |lthe record at this point so that those who read the record

18 [|lwill be able to see 1t and tie up the letter with the examin-

19 |a1:10n. either that or made an exhibit so that we will have a
20 |lcomposite understanding of the letter 1tself.
21 Senator Brewster: Would the gentleman be agreeable to

22 |[|deferring a decision untll after recess, when as I under-

23 ||stand we will discuse the whole situation?
24 Mr. Murphy: All right.

The Vice Chairman: The committee willl now tske 2 recess
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

week since mid-summer.

"In the case of these 'Wea ther Reports', however,

elaborate arrangements had been made some days (or weeks)

previously to have the GY watch offlocer handle this type

of message himself, The arranjements included the typ-
ing up of a small card for at least five senior officers
of the Navy Dept giving the translatlion and meaning of
these 'Weather Reports'., I prepared these cards for
Admiral Noyes at his direction, but from that point he
carried the ball. I belleve, but do not know, that he
gave these cards to Seoretary Knox, Admiral Stark, and

others. At least that was his intention in having them

prepared. And I think also that he completed arrangements

with you for handling this type of message. I think

the arrangement included having the Navy Dept communi-

cation officer use his couriers at night to get the word

to the senior officers in Washington who were concarned,
though this arrangement mey have conslsted simply of
phoning, with the Na vy Dept communlication watch offlocer
keeping at it till he got the word through.

"The above 18 given at some length to explain why
this item made such a small impression on my memory. I

wad not to handle it. Complete arranzements to handle

it expeditiously were fully set up by the Direotor of
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w4tness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Ra-uval‘ Conmunications. when 1 was replying to your

f£irst letter 1t 414 not even ocour Lo me ag the mag. Jou
referred to, and I in foot had completely forgotten

the incident of the arrivual of this meg. until your

gacond letter refreshed my memory. The only 'Weather®

earlier one 1in G2 translatlon files,"

That ends your 8tory.

Now, Captaln Kramer, Captaln gafford started his tes-

the opening senvence of that statemenl Wwas, ¥ There was a

winds code message," or words to that effect.

Captain Kramer: 1 confirm that point, 81r.

Mr. Keefe: Now Jou have distinotly snd definitely ocon-
£irmed that faotl.

Captaln KI;amer: Yes, 81r.

uMr. Keefe: There was a winds execule code messagze that
came in on either the 4th or 5th of December 190417

Captain Kramer: 1 believe on the 5th, 8ir, in my pre-
sent convictlon.

Mr, Keefe: Well, now, 1 want to be sure that your answer

1g there was a winds execute code messais that came in, you

| think on the 5th, Capte in Safford has testified on the 4th.
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Questions by: Mr. Keefe

Witness Kramer

'Gaptain.Kramor: Yes, sir, there was a messaze.

Mr, Keefe: And you were shown that message --

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir,

Mr. Keefe: (Continuing) -- by the watch officer who
brought 1t to you and it is your present recolleotion that
that watoh officer was Lileutenant Murray?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.

Hr. Keefe: Do you have a present recollection that it
Wa8 on yellow teletype paper?

(aptaln Kramer: I am uncertain of the color. Two col~
ors wers 1n vogue, both yellow and pink.

Mr. Keefe: At the time that message was receivede you
belleved that that was the messaze that theaé elaborate
preparations hud been set up to intercept and decode, were
you not?

Captain Kramer: I believed thut 1t was an authentioc
message of that winds system, yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Then on that most lmportant part of this
whole matter you and Captain Safford are in agreement, are
you not?'_

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir,

Mr. Keefe: And you never had any other at any time,

did you --

. Cantain Kramer: No, sir.

. — -
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(Whereupon, at 12:10 P.M., a recess was taken

until 1:30 P.M, of the same day.)
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AFTERNOON SESS ION 1350 P.M,

The Vice Chairman: The committee will plcase be in order.

Doee counsel have anythlng at this time?

Mr. Richardson: No.

The Vice Chairman: Do you have anything further before
your examination is resumed, Captain?

Captain Kramer: No, slr.

The Vice Chairman: The ochajir desires to announce for
the record that during executive session of the committee at
noon that question number 27 and the answer thereto, appear=
ing in the memorandum of Cﬁptainpxramer, was examined and 1t
is the deoisianof the committee that it 1s not materilal or
relevant to this investigation and relates to mattera after
Pearl Harbor attack and 1t will not be included in the record
or released by the committee.

The chalr also desires to announce that the committee
will adjourn at a quarter to four as there is to be an im-
portant vote in the Senate at four o'clock and Senators will
have to be present in the Senate chamber for that vote.

Mr. Keefe of YWisconsin will resume hls inquiry. The
committee will adjourn at a quarter to four until ten o'cloock
Monday morning. Mr, Keefe.

Mr, Keefe: Yes, slir, I will proceed,
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TESTIMONY OF CAPTAIN ALWIN D. KRAMER
(resumed)

Mr. Keefe: (ptain Kramer, on July 24, 1944 you testi-
fled before the Naval Court of Inquiry then 81tting at Pearl
Harbor?

Captaln Kramer: Yes, sir,

Mr. Keefe: You were duly sworn to testify to the truth
at that inquiry, were ycu not?

Captain Kramer: I was, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Did yocu know the purpose of that inquiry at
the time you testified?

Captain Kramer: Other than as indiocated in the precept
whioch was read to me I did not, sir,

Mr, Keefe: 1ell, what impression did you get from the
reading of the precept as to the purpose of the inquiry?

Captaln Kramer: I have rorgotton the wording of the pre-
cept. I recall no distinot impressions left on ny memory. My |
general 1mprosﬂion..howevar, was that in view of questiona'
ralsed since that attack a Naval inquiry had been ordered; I
d0 not recall at the moment whether it wag Inlitlated by the
Navy or instigated by the desires of the Congress. That they
were to examine, apparently, all aspects of incidents P er'-
talning to Pearl Harbor, ‘hat was 0y general impression and

85111 18, sir.

Mr. Keefe: Did you understend st that time thet 1t wes
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Witness Kramer Questicns by: Mr. Keefe

the purpose of thils Naval Court of Inquiry to ass8ess respon-
gibility for Pearl Harbor?

Captain Kramer:; I pelieve thuat was part of the precept,
yes, 81r.

Mr. Keefe: Yeg, s8ir. S0 yeu knew when you testifled
before this Naval Court of Inquiry that'the testimeny which
you then gave might be used by that Naval Court as the basls,
or at least part of the basis for thelr determination in as-
gsessing responslbility for Pearl Harbor?

Captain Kramer: I fully appreciated that point, yes, 8ir.

Mp. Keefe: Apd you knew that the findings of this Naval
Court, based in part at least upon the testlmony that you
were about to g1ve, might affeoct the welfare and fortunes and
perhaps the future of many men?

Captaln Kramer: Yes, 8lr.

Mr. Keefe: And you wers conscious of that responsibil ity
when you testifled?

Captain Kramer: Yes, 8lr.

Mr, Keefe: Now I deslre %o ask you, referring to page
0656 of the transoript of testimony taken before the Naval
Court of Inquiry, were these questions asked yru and did you
make these answersi

"Q Commander, I am golng to show you some doCUu-

\\ mente and ask you 1f you saw tshem on or before the 7th
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr, Keefe

of December, 1941, The first one I shall show you is
dooument 15 from Exhibit 637

"o, Yes, sir, I did, This was wriltten up by my
section.

'WQ . Can you recall abeut when you first saw 1t?

"A. The fact that the date '28 November' is on here
would indicate that I saw it and confirmed 1t for writing
up on that date for the first time, Also, there 18 an
jndication at the bottom that 1t was received by tele-
type, which would indlcate 4t w a8 handled promptly after
received.”

Were those questions asked you and did you make those

answers?

Captain Kramer: I belleve that 1s accurate, sir.

| Mr. Keefe: And at that time document 15 from exhibit

|63 referred to the original set-up of the Japanese winds

| code, 414 it not?

Captain Krumer: I belleve 1t did, yes, s8ir,

¥Mr. Keefe: Was this question asked yru and 4id you make
this answerj
"Qo Do you know what aotion was taken with refer-
ence to intercepting any communicutions which would have

executed the phrases of this code?

"Oon receipt of thie particular message, on instruoc-

;
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: Witness Krumer Guestions by: Mr. Keefe
3 tions of the Director of Naval Communications, Admiral
‘ o Noyes, 1 prepared some oards, abeut six as I recall 1it,
2 which I turned over to Admiral Noyes. He indlcated that
5 his purpose in gettlng these cards was to leave them with
6 certain senlor offlocers of the Navy Department and I do
7 know that he arranged with Captaln.aarfard, the head of
8 Op-20-G, the sectlon of Communications that handled thils
<) material, to have any message in this phraseclogy
10 handled promptly by watch of ficers, not only in Op-20-G
i 11 but through the ragular watoh officers of the Communica-
o
; 12 tions se ction of the Navy Department, to those people
2 13 who had the cards. These ourds had on them the expres-
% 14 sicons contuined in this exhibit, aﬂd the meaning. Be~
E 156 | cuuse of that speclial arrangement for this particular
: 186 | plain languagze mes8age, when such a message ocame through,
17 I believe either the third or fourth of December, 1 was
18 shown such a messaze by the GX watch officer, recognized
19 4t as being of this nature, walked with him to Captailn |
o 20 gafford's office, and from that point Captain Safford
F f 21 took the ball. I belleve Captain Safford went directly
' 223 to Admiral Noyes' office at that time. Again, bscause
23 of the fact that thls was a plain language massage, and
24 because of the fact that special arréngementa had been

made to handle this Japanese plaln language messaze whioch
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Witness Kra mer Questions by! Mr, Keefe

had special meaning, I did not handle the distribution

of this partlocular message, the one of the third or

fourth."

Was that question asked you and 4id you make that answer?
Captain Kramer: I belleve I d4id, sir.
Mr, Keefe: Was that answer the truth?

Captain Kramer: I think it is aoccurate in all respeotis

except that apparently my memory was faulty at that moment

| as to what was on the cards. My present belief and oonvic-

tion is that the Japanese expressions did not appear on those

| cards,

yr., Keefe: Well, now, Captain Kramer, you have so pre-

l viously testifled before thils board or committee, that you

only wrote on these cards, as I understand it, the meaning.

Is that 1t?

| Captaln Kremer: Yes, 8ir,

| Mr, Keefe: Meaning of what?

Captain Kramer: The translatlons of those expressions
and the countries referred to. I think that 1t would have
been a very illogical thing to have put the Japanese expres-
sions on those cards since that would have involved delays

in teaching the Navy Communlicaticns off icers.,, not Sectirn G

watoh officers, how to pronounce them and to 4o the same thing

for the recipients of such a message.

e s -\~ RS S S | e ey



11,030

Witness Krumer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

- Mr. Keefe: Now, Captain Emamer, sgain let's be clear

3 || about this,

4 Captain Kremwer: Yes, 8lr.

6 Mr. Keefa: The original winds code message referred to
8 the use of certain Japanese words which had a speoclflc mean-
7 || ing7

8 || Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.

o Mr. Keefe: And you were on the lookout for those Japan-
10 ese words?

11 Captain Kramer: Yes, sir.

12 Mr. Keefe: Now, 1t would seem to me %o be perfeoctly in

13 1ine with common sense to assume that when you made out these

14 cards you would 1ist these Japanese words on the ocard, to=-

.0 .MOTDMIHEAW . JUAS & ORAW

15 gether with their meaning, so that these top-flight people

-
s

168 | to whom the ocurds were directed when furnished with a message
|

17 f in Japanese language would be able to compare 1% with the

s || Japanese words on the card and then know the meaning of those

19 Japanege words and that 1s exaotly and preclsely what you
20 testified to before the Naval Court of Inquiry. Now you say i
21 || you want to change that testimony. Whyt |

22 | Captain Kra mer: Mr. Keefe, I ocan recall no time or in-

23 || cident at any time while I was on duty 1n that sectirn where

24 || the questirn of the Japanese phraseology used 1n encoded or

plain languaze text was ever brrught up with any of these re-
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Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

ociplents to whom I delivered this material, Further, the GY
watch officer had additlonal ple ces of paper or a plece of péa-
per giving the Japanese translation, giving 1ts translation
and the country referred to and the instruoticns that were in
effeot regarding handiing this messaze were to pass on to the
Navy Department watch officers only the Enzlish translation
or'thoae phrases for phoning or sending by courier to the
reciplents who presumed they would get it.

Mr. Keefe: All right. Now, Captaln Kramer, what ﬁid you

put on these cards acocording to your present, current, re-

{| freshed recollection?

Captaln Kramer: The Engllish translation and the country

|referred to and that was all, sir,

Mr. Leefe: Now, then, let's get that straight.

Mr. Rlchardson: Vhat does he mean by "the Enzlish trans-

llation® ?

Mr. Keefe: That 18 what I want to find out. What do
you mean by the "English translation®?

Captizin Kramer: "East Wind - rain -- United States:
west wind - olear -- England; north wind - oloudy -- Russia."
Mr. Keefe: Now, that i1s what you now claim you wrote

on those cards?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir,

Mr., Keefe: Have you sssen one of those oards since you
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Questions by: Mr, ‘bofo

came back to the United States?

Captain Kramer: I have never seen those cards since

leaving them with Admiral Noyes.

Mr. Keefe:

You now say that Admiral Noyes requested you

to write out such cards?

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir,

Mr. Xeefe:

them?

Mr, Keefe:

|| Noyes?

l* Mr, Keefe:

l

Mr, Keefe:

Mr. Keefe:!

And pursuant to that direction you prepared

Captain Kramer: Yes, sir,

Did you personally deliver them to Admiral

Captain Kramer: I 414, sir,

When?

‘ Captain Kramer: Within a few hours, as I recollect 1it,
‘or the time he gave me those instructions.

When was that? That doesn't mean anything.
Captalin Kramer: That, I should say, would have been

elther the 28th or 29th of November 1941,

All right. Have ycu made a search in the

Navy Department to try to find one of those cards?

Captalin Kramer: I have not, sir.

Mr, Keefe:

Mr. Kge fe:

They have likewise dlsappeared, have they not?

Captaln Kramer: Apparently, yes, sir.

Do you know, Mr, Counsel, whether or not a~

*.IllllllllllIlllII-IIIIIIIlllIllllllIlllllllllllllIllllllllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII"
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Wwitness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe

gsearch has been instituted 4N the Navy Department to try to

2
3 ||find one of those cards?
4 Mr. Rqochardson: 1 do not know that there has or hes not

s |lbut I will inquire.

At least they are not presently available 80

8 Mr., Keefe:

far as thils committee 18 concarned,

7
8 _qul. now, Captaln Kramer, was thils queation ﬁakeg you
o |land did you make this answars P T
10 nQ, You 8uy it is Yycurl reoolleotionrfﬁaijoﬁfréi
% 1 seived some Japanese plaln language words whilch cor-=
o
; 12 *‘ responded with the laniua:se set out in document 155 18
3
% 13 ‘ that correct?
% 14 "a., My statement was, not that 1 received it, but
E 15 ‘ 1 was shown 1t."
" Was that question asked ycu and did you mgke that answer?

captain Kramer: 1 believe that 1s accurate, sir,

Mr. Keefe: (Reading) |
|

W¢ Can you reoall from looking at dooument 15 which

Japanese language words you received?"

Now, document 15 18 the original message setilng up the

Japaneae*wlnda code?

Captain Kramer: Yes, 81r.

Mr. Keefe: And setting forth the Japanese language as

meaning certailn things?t
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, Witness Kramer Questions by: Mr. Keefe
2 Captain Kramer: Yes, sir,
‘ 3 Mr. Keefe: (Reading)
4 "Higashl No Ka;oamo' -- I am not so good this time.
5 Captain Kramer: I am afraild not, Mr. Keefe,
8 ' Mr. Keoro: Well, you pronounce it for m§.
'} Captain Kramer: "Higashi No Kaze Ame."
8 Mr, Keefe: "Higashi No Kaje Ame." Well, that is because

) the reporters have got it all run tozether. Now, I will

10 read yocur answer agaln:

E 11 "Q Can you recall from looking at document 15
g 12 which Japanese language words you received?
; 13 "A, Higashi No Kare Am¢ I am quise certain."
; 14 Linten to thls: l
E 15 "The literal meaning of Higashil No Kaze Ame is -
e 16 East Wind, Rain. That 18 plain Japanese languazre. The
17 sense of that, however, meant stralned relations or a
18 bregak in relations, possibly even implyinz war with a
19 | nation to the eastward, the United States.."
20 Was that questicn asked you and ﬁid.you make that answer?
21 Gptaln Kramer: I believe I did, sir,
22 Mr. Keefe: Was i1t the truth?
23 Captain Kramer: It was not, sir, j
24 Mr. Keefe: Well, then, is this committee to conclude %

25 from that last answer, Captain Kramer, that you testified
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falsely before the Naval Court of Inquiry on this very vital
and important question?

Captain Kramersﬁllt waeé the truth as 1t came to my mind
at tl;e time, Mr. Keefe. I have earlier in my testimeny, I
think, covered that point falrly exhaustively, that that oo-
casion, namely, the Naval Court of Inquirg, was the first time
th: tVZhe.question of what country appeared in that piece of
teletype ever came up in any conversation in which I was par-
ticipating,

Mr. Keefe: Well, now, Captain Kramer, the fact that it
is the first time, that 18 an experience that we all have as
witnesses 1in a court room.

Captain Kramert Yes, sir.

Mr. Keefe: DBut here 18 a sltuation where you are testi-

fying under oath and you have already admitted that you knew

the purpose of this examination .. You have testiflied that the

| testimony which you then gave might Be used by this commission

as the basgis for affecting the lives and fortunes and the
future of any number of men and still you testified before us
this afternoon that the s tatement which ycu made, which I
have just read to you, was false.

Mr. Murphy: Mr, Cha irman, I objeot to the characteri-

zaticn of the testimony. The witnese did not say it was

false. He saild that in the lirht of his recollectirn at that




